

SUGAR NOTCH BOROUGH COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES
February 19, 2025

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE

The Sugar Notch Borough Council Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 892 Main St., Sugar Notch, PA. by Vice President of Council Jim Mullin, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT

Nik Schultz
Jim Mullin
Randy Gyle
Dominick Panetta
Erin Frank
Henry Mleczynski

EXCUSED
Joe Rutkoski

ALSO PRESENT

Attorney Logsdon
Mayor Davis
Treasurer, Charles Cybuch
Manager/Secretary Gloria Kijek

CITIZEN'S REPORT FOR AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

None at this time.

SOLICITOR REPORT

Attorney Logsdon reported on the following: 1. The PAWC would like to come to the next meeting to discuss the Borough sewer lines, 2. Food Truck Ordinance was discussed thoroughly with Council, he will make changes, 3. PennDOT Multimodal grant meeting will be held this Friday with April from PennDOT, AJ from LaBella and himself will be there, if anyone from Council is available to attend it will be at 1:00, this is the kickoff off meeting to start work on Woodland, bids have been advertised, 4. General Dynamics noise issue, he has reached out to their corporate office via their website and has heard nothing yet, and 5. Planned Residential Development Public Hearing has been set up for March 5 before Council Meeting at 5:00, Council discussed and felt there would not be enough room at Borough building so it will be rescheduled for March 12 at 6:00 at the Warrior Run Fire Hall.

COUNCIL REPORT

Dominick Panetta reported on the following: resident is registering with the state for a program that will help him pay his sewer bill, would like to see the report from WWSA that shows how much residents owe on sewer bills and he passed out a sample of the garbage fee postcard that will be mailed out and asked Council if they have any changes or additional info. to add let Gloria before next Tuesday because he will be taking to printers.

Erin Frank had nothing to report at this time.

Henry Mleczynski reported that he would like to see the Borough start doing Rental Inspections. He will bring an example Rental Inspection Ordinance from another town to

Sugar Notch Meeting Minutes
February 19, 2025

next meeting for discussion and he received a request to put a Fiber Box near park.
Council discussed and suggested a better location would be at the DPW building.

Nik Schult reported he is working on updating the website with the help of Jr. Council
Alex and asked if a Christmas Tree was still going to be planted at the Borough building?
Dominick said they did not like the prices they are getting so they are still inquiring at
other companies.

Jim Mullin had nothing to report at this time.

Randy Gyle had nothing to report at this time

Mayor Davis had nothing to report at this time.

Alex Schultz, Junior Council reported he has sent a letter to Rep. Alec Ryncavage
expressing the need for Main St. sidewalks.

CITIZEN'S REPORT

None at this time.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 7:30 by Henry Mleczynski.

Second Nik Schultz.

All in favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Gloria Kijek
Gloria Kijek